

ANGELA L. GIBSON

● SACRAMENTO, CA ● P 619.800.3201 ● E ANGELA@WEBMONKEYGIRL.COM

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Over sixteen years experience in developing and building websites for individuals, schools, and businesses. Comprehensive experience in all levels of development from simple blogs & sites to extensive content management and e-commerce sites. Tech savvy and experienced in Photoshop, SiteGrinder, Dreamweaver, and various Content Management Systems and blogging platforms including Joomla, Drupal, and WordPress. Understand the importance of Internet marketing including search engine marketing (SEM), social media marketing (SMM), and search engine optimization (SEO), W3C compliance, mobile compliance, site usability, and customer service.

EDUCATION

1999 – 2003 University of Colorado, Denver CO B.S. Biology - Premed

1996 - 1999 Metropolitan State College, Denver, CO Liberal Arts & Sciences

- Cumulative Career GPA: 3.785 Graduated Magna Cum Laude overall, Cum Laude in concentration.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Programming: HTML, XHTML, XML, PHP, Joomla/Mambo, Drupal, WordPress, MySQL, e-commerce, some Java (JSP) and CGI, learning Ruby on Rails.

Software: Dreamweaver 3, 4, MX, 8, Adobe CS2, CS3, CS4, CS5, CS5.5, Photoshop, MAMP, Subversion, Versions, svnX, CODA

Web Servers: GNU/Linux, Apache Http Server, Apache Tomcat

DBMS Used: MySQL, phpMyAdmin

eCommerce: Drupal, Joomla, osCommerce, Zen Cart, ClickCartPro, Miva Merchant

Operating Systems: Mac OS Classic, Mac OS X, Microsoft 3.11, 95/98, NT, 2000 Professional, Me, XP, Vista, 7, Linux Ubuntu, Microsoft Office for Mac and PC.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Web Monkey Girl / Wicked Weaver Designs

Freelance web developer and writer/ghostwriter.

April 2007 – Present

Pacific Crest Media

Sr. Web Developer / Sr. Web Admin / CTO

May 2006 - Present

Gumshoe Detective Agency, Auburn, CA

Private Investigator

June 2008 - April 2010

Sacramento County Sheriff's Department, Sacramento, CA

Deputy Sheriff Trainee

Jan 2007 - April 2007

Language Bridges, Inc.

Owner of a company specializing in language instruction, interpretation, translation, and bilingual website development. Denver, CO and Sacramento, CA.

1998 – 2007

University of Colorado at Denver / Golden Key International Honour Society

Web Designer

Designed and maintained the Golden Key website for University of Colorado at Denver.

1996 – 1997

REFERENCES

References available upon request. (Please note: Phone number is a SoCal number).